Las Positas College
Office of Administrative Services

MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Barry Russell
President
From: Gerry Gire Cf;fmj
Chair, Resource Allocation Committee
Date: March 6, 2015
Subject: Ranking Recommendations for Instructional Equipment Requests

from Spring 2015

K
7

The Resource Allocation Committee met March 5 to review the 29 Instructional
Equipment requests (attached) from our campus community.

Given that
e AIlIER’s were reviewed by Administrative Services to meet the strict State
instructional equipment definition; and
e Al IER’s were vetted through the Divisions and Deans; and
o Funds exist to purchase all the items; and
e Funds unused by June 30, 2015 would be returned to the State;
e Time is of essence;

The committee recommended that all 29 requests be ranked as number 1 and sent forward
for your approval. Our equipment budget was reported to have a $418,000 balance prior

to these new encumbrances. The total dollar amount for your approval is slightly under
$361,000.

Approved: %l'w M 3-U-/5

Barry Russe[l,?h.D. Date

President
Additionally, the committee reviewed and discussed 10 requests that failed to meet the
State instructional equipment definition. These requests amounted to $11,500. The

committee is hopeful that other funding may be found to purchase these items.

cc. Spring 15 Instructional Equipment master list
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